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VICTORIA UNIVERSITY OF

WELLINGTON

TE HERENGA WAKA

25 May 2020

Christiana Torricelli

By email: fyi-request-12713-8cef3dgc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Christiana
Official information request

I refer to your request for information under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act)
dated 26 April 2020:

“Dated copies of official communications to students living from the University
and the Accommodations/Housing Service (this includes individual Halls)
regarding special measures and procedures in relation to the relocation,
adjustment of fees and maintenance and cleanliness of open student housing in
anticipation of and throughout the Level 4 lockdown.”

See the attached document for this information.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact me at
oiarequests@vuw.ac.nz.

Yours sincerely
T
9AQLJNIT W

Georgia Tawharu
Adviser, Information Access and Copyright
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